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From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 9:11 AM
To: Michael Barrett
Cc: Julia Gilcher; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will DESTRQY confidential DNs 01170-09, 02243-09, 03388-09, 04769-09,
05955-09, 00416-11, 04121-11, and 06648-11.

Thank you.

-~
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 7 ?:f.\
Florida Public Service Commission 2 Fat)
Office of Commission Clerk & T‘O “o
Capital Circle Office Center A P <
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard f-'r\/ﬁ = 53
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 'z?;_% 2 \/_
(850) 413-6824 z =

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Julia Gilcher; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: FW: Declassification of Confidential Documents

Marguerite,
Julia Gilcher, Staff attorney for Docket No. 130001-El, spoke to Mr. Beasley in reference to the documents listed below.

C: AFD Managers as FYI

From: Julia Gilcher

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 3:20 PM

To: Michael Barrett

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents

Counsel for Tampa Electric Company, Jim Beasley, has requested that the following confidential documents be
destroyed:

090001-El
01170-09 - TECO (Willis) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 12/08.
02243-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 1/09.
03388-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 2/09.
04769-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 3/09.
05955-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 4/09.
110001-El
00416-11 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 423-2, 423-2(a), and 423-2(b) for 11/10.
04121-11 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 4/11.
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06648-11 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 7/11.

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 2:22 PM

To: Julia Gilcher; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: FW: Declassification of Confidential Documents

Julia,

As listed below, the confidentiality for several documents has expired, and AFD staff would like you to contact counsels
for Tampa Electric and Duke (formerly known as Progress) to find out what actions need to be taken to address the
question posed to me by the Clerk’s office (Marguerite).

Thanks, Mike

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 2:59 PM

To: Michael Barrett

Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents

Hi Michael,

The documents listed below have reached their declassification dates. Please advise what should be the final
disposition of these documents, ie: return to source, declassify and place in public docket file.

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

04022-11 - Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), 2(b), and 2(c) for 4/11.
06314-11 - Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 7/11.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk
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